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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS REGARDING 
REQUEST FOR BIDS (RFB) NO. 22-0007 

REPLACEMENT S&C SWITCHGEAR FOR AIRWAYS VISTA GEAR 
 

1. 

Paragraph 7 states the successful respondent will be responsible for offloading of the equipment.  If this is to 
be enforced, can we utilize our own equipment to offload?  It’s not typical for us to offload from an LTL at a 
customer site.  Depending on the location of delivery, it may be necessary to have a third party unload the 
equipment.  Will this be acceptable?  If so, would there be any additional insurance requirements the third 
party may need to meet? 

 An addendum has been posted to our website regarding this section”. Please click here for a copy of 
the addendum 

2. Paragraph 7 requires the respondent be responsible for offloading the equipment. Would you please verify 
that is required? 

 An addendum has been posted to our website regarding this section”. Please click here for a copy of 
the addendum 

3. 

Can you please clarify the following statement in paragraph 7 Specifications of bid document RFB 22-0007: 
 
“ The successful respondent will be responsible for the offloading of the equipment and the exact location will 
be provided at the time of order” 
 
Is it the intent for the electrical distributor to off load the unit at the airport facility? Most electrical 
distributors do not have that ability and is not typically specified in a materials only bid request. 
 
Please let us know if this is a requirement. 

 An addendum has been posted to our website regarding this section”. Please click here for a copy of 
the addendum 

 Questions are listed as submitted, company names are withheld. 
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